
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, April 25, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting April 25, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 1 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, March 26, 2024 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, April 2, 2024 

  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, April 10, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes: March 28, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting 

  5.3     Elimination of Policy 213- Petty Cash 

6. Chief’s Report

7. Issue Items

7.1   Approval of Budget Transfers- Approval of updated 23-24 Final Budget

8. Committee Reports
      8.1  Finance Committee 
      8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      8.3  Communication 
      8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

9. Set Special Board Meeting

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Blain

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
K. Bronsord
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

D. Stever

10. Director’s Comments.

11. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday May 23, 2024 

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 2 of 13



 2
:5

5 
PM

 0
3/

28
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 M
ar

ch
 2

6,
 2

02
4

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

M
em

o
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
ar

 2
6,

 2
4

10
80

30
10

27
60

0
29

.0
8

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
42

61
 · 

Po
st

ag
e

30
10

27
60

0 
Po

st
ag

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

94
43

90
43

4
29

.9
8

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
42

60
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
94

43
90

43
4 

of
fic

e 
ex

pe
ns

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

10
20

47
28

32
.6

2
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
10

20
47

28
 A

ca
de

m
y 

su
pp

lie
s 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

39
24

19
62

2
18

5.
48

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

39
24

19
62

2 
Aa

de
m

y 
su

pp
lie

s 
r&

r g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

40
88

03
65

2
31

.4
8

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

40
88

03
65

2 
Ac

ad
em

y 
r&

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
62

23
83

95
.2

3
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
77

62
23

83
 A

ca
de

m
y 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

54
94

86
38

37
5.

68
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
54

94
86

38
 A

ca
de

m
y 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

32
75

33
00

17
3.

65
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
32

75
33

00
 A

ca
de

m
y 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

17
36

40
17

60
.9

7
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

17
36

40
17

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

53
58

45
69

74
.2

8
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

53
58

45
69

 B
at

te
rie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

88
76

75
62

60
.4

9
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

41
83

 · 
M

ai
nt

. G
ro

un
ds

88
76

75
62

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

12
01

98
7

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
12

01
98

7 
St

ar
lin

k
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

10
07

10
47

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
10

07
10

47
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

21
99

73
56

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
21

99
73

56
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

93
24

87
0

-1
73

.6
5

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
R

ef
un

d 
 A

ca
de

m
y 

su
pp

lie
s 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

14
02

25
99

14
0.

00
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
14

02
25

99
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

88
72

07
22

58
.4

4
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

88
72

07
22

 C
op

y 
pa

pe
r

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

35
54

11
66

16
.0

8
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
35

54
11

66
 K

itc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

56
35

34
01

64
.6

3
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
56

35
34

01
 F

oo
d 

St
or

m
 R

es
po

ns
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

40
27

22
76

20
0.

96
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
40

27
22

76
 A

ca
de

m
y 

bo
ok

s 
r&

r g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

66
11

84
5

5.
68

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
40

60
 · 

Fo
od

 &
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

66
11

84
5 

St
at

io
n 

co
ffe

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

15
11

23
02

85
.7

9
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

U
-7

5 
St

or
m

 re
sp

on
se

 S
no

w
 E

xt
ra

ct
io

n
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

55
61

64
4

39
.1

7
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
55

61
64

4 
Ac

ad
em

y 
su

pp
lie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

33
14

96
98

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
33

14
96

98
 A

do
be

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

53
38

08
52

30
.7

1
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
53

38
08

52
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

32
85

63
63

91
.9

9
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

32
85

63
63

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

99
18

17
94

19
.8

4
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

99
18

17
94

 C
op

y 
pa

pe
r

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

69
51

02
67

23
9.

88
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

69
51

02
67

 A
do

be
 A

nn
ua

l o
ffi

ce
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

45
91

95
31

84
.0

0
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
45

00
 S

pe
c 

D
ep

t E
xp

en
se

45
91

95
31

 S
tre

am
lin

e 
w

eb
si

te
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

85
58

82
24

71
2.

49
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
85

58
82

24
  P

G
E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

60
29

50
04

-3
80

.0
0

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
60

29
50

04
 E

D
H

 F
ire

 d
ep

t. 
R

ef
un

d 
cl

as
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

60
74

36
15

-1
16

5.
00

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
60

74
36

15
 R

ef
un

d 
ED

 fi
re

 c
la

ss
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
88

18
17

11
3.

44
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
77

88
18

17
 E

ID
 w

at
er

 b
ill

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

39
48

44
47

67
5.

71
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

39
48

44
47

 A
TT

 M
ai

n 
ph

on
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

13
66

76
07

3.
99

M
FP

D
03

26
20

24
03

/2
6/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

13
66

76
07

 A
pl

us
 s

to
ra

ge
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

39
10

57
18

36
.8

2
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
39

10
57

18
 A

ca
de

m
y 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

67
11

15
24

15
0.

45
M

FP
D

03
26

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

67
11

15
24

 E
D

 D
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 
M

ar
 2

6,
 2

4
24

06
.3

5

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 3 of 13



 4
:0

2 
PM

 0
4/

03
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 A
pr

il 
2,

 2
02

4
Na

m
e

Nu
m

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

Da
te

Sp
lit

M
em

o
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

Ap
r 2

, 2
4

10
80

68
06

05
56

29
.9

8
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
68

06
05

56
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

75
99

59
4

70
.9

1
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
75

99
59

4 
Ac

ad
em

y 
U

ni
fo

rm
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

38
75

55
03

23
.3

4
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

38
75

55
03

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

17
25

19
2

17
.8

0
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

42
61

 · 
Po

st
ag

e
17

25
19

2 
U

PS
 T

ur
no

ut
 re

pa
ir

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

31
33

69
9

25
.7

3
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

31
33

69
9 

Fr
on

t s
ta

tio
n 

lig
ht

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

90
11

25
95

8
12

0.
00

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

90
11

25
95

8 
St

ar
lin

k
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

40
97

94
08

1
14

0.
00

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

40
97

94
08

1 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

60
57

85
06

5
28

.4
5

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

60
57

85
06

5 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

70
42

33
05

8
30

.0
0

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

70
42

33
05

8 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

14
06

86
75

6
32

.1
6

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
14

06
86

75
6 

St
at

io
n 

BB
Q

 c
ov

er
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

32
40

13
10

8
37

.5
3

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
32

40
13

10
8 

C
of

fe
e 

m
ak

er
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

19
27

43
17

3
10

3.
75

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

19
27

43
17

3 
EM

T 
C

er
t f

ee
 r&

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

19
79

38
4

31
9.

74
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

41
40

 · 
M

ai
nt

. E
qu

ip
m

en
t

19
79

38
4 

E7
5 

R
ep

ai
r S

aw
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

27
26

40
06

1
19

.9
9

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

27
26

40
06

1 
Ad

ob
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

98
53

52
28

8
16

.4
0

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
98

53
52

28
8 

C
ov

er
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

80
04

72
01

7
14

.2
4

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
42

61
 · 

Po
st

ag
e

80
04

72
01

7 
U

PS
 R

et
ur

ne
d 

ite
m

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

47
04

78
75

31
.5

0
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
47

04
78

75
 S

lin
g 

Sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

19
10

60
77

3
11

.3
6

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
40

60
 · 

Fo
od

 &
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

19
10

60
77

3 
Ki

tc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

33
45

22
41

55
7.

38
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
33

45
22

41
 P

G
&E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

44
93

13
38

3.
99

M
FP

D
04

02
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

44
93

13
38

 A
pl

us
 s

to
ra

ge
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

41
64

14
67

15
0.

45
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

41
64

14
67

 E
D

 D
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

22
22

02
4

16
7.

62
M

FP
D

04
02

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

22
22

02
4 

C
C

 fe
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

Ap
r 2

, 2
4

19
52

.3
2

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 4 of 13



 3
:5

8 
PM

 0
4/

16
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 A
pr

il 
10

 - 
14

, 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

Ap
r 1

0 
- 1

4,
 2

4

10
93

8
46

94
20

24
27

9.
85

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
41

44
 · 

M
ai

nt
. C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
/S

of
tw

ar
e

Ac
tio

n 
co

m
pu

te
rs

  
46

94
20

24
 IT

 S
ec

ur
ity

 u
pd

at
es

19
65

11
04

0
90

.0
0

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
43

24
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 D
en

ta
l L

ab
AD

M
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

D
ru

g 
 

11
04

0A
D

M
 M

ed
ic

al
 E

xa
m

 re
im

bu
rs

ed

69
9

81
41

97
23

.4
4

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
81

41
97

 E
75

 P
ar

ts

14
43

7
52

09
79

54
0.

95
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
60

60
20

 · 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

C
en

tu
ry

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

  
52

09
79

 W
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

t

11
07

1
34

97
34

08
95

.0
0

M
FP

D
01

08
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
41

97
 · 

M
ai

nt
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

C
la

rk
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l  
34

97
34

08
 P

es
t c

on
tro

l

77
44

13
69

81
16

95
.0

0
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
ES

O
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c 

 
13

69
81

 E
SO

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
so

ftw
ar

e

32
67

20
23

00
99

4
49

67
0.

25
M

FP
D

08
16

20
23

04
/1

0/
20

24
30

30
60

 · 
W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Em
pl

oy
er

Fi
re

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

20
23

00
99

4 
23

-2
4 

W
.C

. Q
TR

 2
-4

10
46

4
22

77
20

24
79

5.
00

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
at

ch
el

l G
ra

nt
 R

es
ou

rc
es

  
22

77
20

24
 P

re
p&

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

 A
FG

 g
ra

nt

49
41

88
28

95
16

61
.3

8
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
88

28
95

 F
ue

l F
eb

49
41

94
32

28
17

10
.7

0
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
94

32
28

 F
ue

l M
ar

ch

78
59

72
77

3
1.

00
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
H

un
ts

 P
ro

pa
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

72
77

3 
Pr

op
an

e 
ta

nk
 re

nt
al

 a
nn

ua
l

78
59

72
77

4
90

.0
0

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
72

77
4 

H
un

ts
 ta

nk
 re

nt
al

 a
nn

ua
l

78
59

12
95

8
20

9.
45

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
12

95
8 

Pr
op

an
e

78
59

50
40

50
14

.9
9

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
50

40
50

 P
ro

pa
ne

 T
an

ks
 B

re
ak

fa
st

10
45

7
41

10
20

24
68

.6
6

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
Ja

ck
 R

os
ev

ea
r  

41
10

20
24

 R
ei

m
b 

St
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

10
45

7
60

68
03

31
75

0.
00

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

30
30

40
 · 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ja
ck

 R
os

ev
ea

r  
60

68
03

31
 M

ed
ic

al
 R

Ei
m

b 
JR

10
45

7
82

28
3

50
.0

0
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
40

44
63

 · 
Eq

ui
p.

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
 &

 R
ad

io
Ja

ck
 R

os
ev

ea
r  

82
28

3 
R

ei
m

b 
SG

 R
ad

io
 p

ur
ch

as
e

10
06

20
22

95
37

3.
53

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
40

43
 · 

C
en

tra
l D

is
pa

tc
h-

C
on

tra
ct

JP
A 

 
20

22
95

 J
PA

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
22

-2
3 

Q
4

10
06

20
23

37
45

3.
93

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
40

43
 · 

C
en

tra
l D

is
pa

tc
h-

C
on

tra
ct

JP
A 

 
20

23
37

 J
PA

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
23

-2
4 

Q
2

51
4

80
24

58
69

.3
9

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
80

24
58

 T
ur

no
ut

 re
pa

ir

51
4

80
28

31
19

2.
10

M
FP

D
04

10
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
80

28
31

 T
ur

no
ut

 re
pa

ir

51
4

80
26

04
68

62
.8

5
M

FP
D

04
10

20
24

04
/1

0/
20

24
60

60
40

 · 
60

60
40

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s 
 

80
26

04
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t 5
0/

50
 g

ra
nt

27
37

54
08

60
13

6.
04

M
FP

D
01

08
20

24
04

/1
0/

20
24

40
41

64
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. T

ire
s 

& 
Tu

be
s

Si
er

ra
 N

ev
ad

a 
Ti

re
 &

 W
he

el
  

54
08

60
 S

ie
rra

 N
ev

ad
a 

tir
e 

re
pa

ir
Ap

r 1
0 

- 1
4,

 2
4

65
83

3.
51

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 5 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, March 28, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:05 PM

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting March 28, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present; Directors Don Stever, Kirk Bronsord, Dan Hunt,
Linnea Uggla and David Blain. We have quorum.

D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. None.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 6 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, February 29, 2024 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, March 6, 2024  

  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, March 11, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes:  February 22, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting 

  5.3     Policy Adoption:  All are Bi-Annual Review and Updates 
  100 Fire Services Authority - Minor changes 
  101 Chief Executive Officer- No changes 
  102 Oath of Office - No changes 
  1020 Grievance Procedure - Minor change 
  1029 Uniform Regulations - Minor change 
  1045 Member Speech - Minor changes 
  1048 Compensation and Benefits- Minor changes  
  1049 Disciplinary Procedures Employee - No changes 
  1050 Disciplinary Procedures Volunteer - No changes 
  1201 Distinct Board Meetings - No changes 

  Motion to approve Agenda and Consent Calendar by Director Stever,  
  second by Director Uggla. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt 
  and Blain. Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

6. Chief’s Report

7. Issue Items

7.1   Authorization to sell surplus items:  Washer/Dryer-Weight Set- Pressure
     Washer- Electric Stove. Motion to approve sale of surplus items with an 
     amendment to remove the pressure washer off the surplus list, by Director  
     Uggla, second by Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, 
     Hunt and Blain. Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

     7.2   Approval of Budget Transfers- Approval of updated 23-24 Final Budget. 
  Motion to approve Budget transfers by Director Stever, second by Director 
  Uggla. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt and Blain. Noes: 0   
  Abstain: 0 

  Motion to approve updated 23-24 Budget by Director Hunt, second by Director 
  Uggla. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt and Blain. Noes: 0 
  Abstain: 0 

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

J. Rosevear

D. Blain

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 7 of 13



8. Committee Reports
8.1  Finance Committee
8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
8.3  Communication
8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule
8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito
8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA)

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
K. Bronsord
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

9. Director’s Comments.

10. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday April 25, 2024 

Dedicated to Our Community 

8 PM

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 8 of 13



  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
8801 ROCK CREEK ROAD 
PLACERVILLE, CA 95667 

(530) 626-9017 
Fax (530) 626-3240 
www.mfpd.us 

 
Chief’s Report 

                                                                March-April 2024 
 
Calls for Service: March 25-April 21 
Medical Aid- 4 
Public Assist- 2 
 
I would like to introduce and welcome EMT Asa Deitch, to our firefighter staff.  Asa lives off hill in the  
Shingle Springs area and is starting his orientation with 24-hour shifts on Tuesdays.  Also joining us as wildland 
firefighters in training are Stanley Simons and Randy Campo.  Both Randy and Stanley are community 
residents.  All three new personnel will be participating in mandatory wildland training, both in class and 
hands-on training drills.  This includes regular physical training.  We continue to recruit for additional 
firefighters and part-time supervisors for the upcoming fire season. 
 
Austin Eby will be graduating Firefighter 1 academy on May 17 from American River College.  Tony 
Christensen, Trevor Dillender and Angel Rosevear will be graduating from Sierra College Firefighter 1 & 2 
Academy on June 2.  We are proud of these four men, who will embark on a great career in the fire service. 
Firefighter academy training is funded by our FEMA SAFER grant. 
 
I would also like to welcome new Administrative Volunteer, Kristopher Buihner, who will be helping to manage 
our new SAFER grant and will also be writing new grants, as he finds opportunities.  Kristopher is a talented 
person with grant writing and teaching experience, who lives in the Community.  We are fortunate to have 
him on board. 
 
We have submitted grant applications to FEMA Assistance to Firefighters (AFG) program, which we have had 
past success for training and equipment.  The new applications request a replacement Type 6 Fire Engine 
($327,380), updated portable radios ($60,569), breathing air compressor ($76,213).  Awards will be 
announced beginning April 30.  We have submitted the application for the FEMA SAFER staffing program to 
request three full time positions to staff the Station ($1,241,460). We are currently being considered for a 
grant extension of residual funding from our previous volunteer Recruitment and Retention Grant ($120,000).  
This will purchase a number of items and services for marketing to recruit new volunteers. 
 
We have completed purchasing for the Cal Fire 50/50 grant ($20,000).  Items purchased include 5 Bendix King 
portable radios, training fire shelters, forceable entry tools, wildland hose, nozzles and fittings.  We have 
applied again for the next open application period in May for 2025 purchasing. 
     
 

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 9 of 13

http://www.mfpd.us/


  

2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
In the Fall of 2023, our District was awarded $666,320 from the FEMA SAFER (Staffing for Adequate Fire and 
Emergency Response) program.  The grant was applied for in February 2023 and we were successful in the 
first round of awards. This gives us another four years of grant funding for our productive volunteer program, 
which has resulted in the fire station being staffed 24/7 for over two years.  The funding covers volunteers’ 
stipend pay for shift coverage and response to emergencies, training classes, new volunteer expenses 
including physicals, background checks, uniforms and safety gear, support of the Explorer program, salary and 
benefits for a volunteer coordinator (Fire Captain), and more. Residual money from the current grant ending 
in December 2023 can be used for enhanced marketing and other volunteer support needs.  Many thanks for 
grant writing efforts by Meredith Blain and Didi Everhart (Gatchell Grant Resources-Canton, OH).  We are 
currently awaiting the results of a parallel SAFER grant application for full time station staffing (3 positions- 1 
firefighter/supervisor 24/7/365).  I have posted a success story about our grant experiences, on the US 
Congressional website for SAFER and AFG staffing.  The District has also been awarded $10,000 from Cal Fire 
for wildland PPE and equipment to be spent in the Spring 2024 (50/50 grant- $10,000 matching from District- 
$20,000 purchase total).  
 
Our Fire District staff is fully committed to our Community.  We stand ready to assist our residents with any 
needs they may have, to prepare, support and provide the most up to date information.  We are happy to 
conduct an interior or exterior fire safety inspection upon your request. Please call us at 530-626-9017 or stop 
by the station. 
  
This concludes my report.  I will continue to update our projects and report progress.  We appreciate the great 
support we receive from the Community and its commitment to being prepared.  If you have any questions or 
suggestions, please call me at the fire station (626-9017) or email jrosevear@mfpd.us. 
 
Upcoming Events: 
Thursday April 25 - Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
Special Board Meeting- TBD- Station 75    
Thursday May 2-  MVFA Board Meeting- 3pm- Station 75   
Saturday May 4-  Medical Group Training- 9am- Station 75 
Saturday May 18- Community Yard Sale- 9am-1pm- Station 75 
Tuesday May 14 & 28- Fire Training- 6pm- Station 75  (Public Welcome) 
Saturday May 18- Budget Public Workshop – 10 AM - Station 75   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jack Rosevear, Chief 

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 10 of 13

mailto:jrosevear@mfpd.us


Pu
rp

os
ed

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
Fo

r A
pr

il
Fr

om
 S

ub
-O

bj
ec

t
Am

ou
nt

To
 S

ub
-O

bj
ec

t
Re

ve
nu

e 
So

ur
ce

 o
r R

ea
lig

nm
en

t
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$5

00
.0

0
41

44
 C

om
pu

te
r M

ai
nt

To
 c

ov
er

 C
om

pu
te

r S
ec

ur
ity

 W
or

k
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$2

,2
30

.0
0

60
20

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Gr

ou
nd

s
To

 c
ov

er
 E

xh
au

st
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

r
30

00
 P

rim
ar

y
$1

,6
45

.0
0

45
00

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
t E

xp
en

se
O

ffi
ce

r D
ev

 C
la

ss
es

19
42

 M
isc

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$6
,0

00
.0

0
Gr

an
t F

un
de

d 
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

fo
r R

ec
ui

tm
t

$6
,0

00
.0

0
43

00
 S

pe
ci

al
ize

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
Re

cr
ui

tm
en

t M
ar

ke
tin

g
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$4

,2
50

.0
0

43
00

 S
pe

ci
al

ize
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ti
tle

 2
2 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
la

ss
es

30
00

 P
er

m
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
$1

,7
86

.0
0

30
01

 T
em

p 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t

77
00

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$2
00

.0
0

40
87

 F
um

gn
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Co
un

ty
 a

dd
ed

 C
at

eg
or

y
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$1

,2
70

.0
0

41
60

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

n 
Pa

rt
s

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t

77
00

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$1
,9

40
.0

0
41

80
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
Re

al
ig

nm
en

t
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$1

50
.0

0
41

97
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

su
pl

ie
s

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t

30
30

 V
ac

 S
ic

k 
Ho

lid
ay

$7
,0

00
.0

0
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
U

ns
pe

nt
30

40
 H

ea
lth

 In
s

$1
8,

00
0.

00
77

00
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
Po

sit
io

n 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s

77
00

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$2
,3

00
.0

0
41

64
 T

ire
s

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t

77
00

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$3
00

.0
0

40
87

 F
um

ig
at

io
n

Ca
te

go
ry

 U
se

d 
by

 C
ou

nt
y

77
00

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$6
,0

00
.0

0
45

39
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t

40
21

 F
ire

 T
ur

no
ut

s B
as

e
$9

,0
00

.0
0

60
20

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t B

as
e

M
ov

in
g 

50
/5

0 
Gr

an
t M

at
ch

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
40

21
 F

ire
 T

ur
no

ut
s G

ra
nt

$9
,0

00
.0

0
60

20
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t G
ra

nt
M

ov
in

g 
50

/5
0 

Gr
an

t F
un

ds
 

Am
ou

nt
 fr

om
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$1

9,
14

0.
00

Am
ou

nt
 T

o 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y
$2

5,
00

0.
00

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 in

 C
on

te
ng

en
cy

 
fo

r R
ol

l O
ve

r
$4

7,
26

1.
52

MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 11 of 13



 3:23 PM
 4/22/2024
 Accrual Basis

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Budget 2022 -2023

 July 2022 through June 2023

Copy of April Single Column 042024

Final Budget  
w/April Mods July 23 - June 24

Revenue

0001 Carry Over 38,770.75

0001R Real Carry not previously in budget

0001C Carry Over Known

0100 · Prop Tax Curr Secured 163,000.00
0110 · Prop Tax Curr Unsecured 2,800.00
0120 · Prop Tax Prior Unsecured 0.00
0130 · Unsecured Prop Tax Prior 100.00
0140- Supplemental Taxes 4,000.00
0150- Supplemental Prior 300.00
1175 · Special Tax Direct Assessments 188,000.00
0360- Penalties 3,000.00
0400 - Rev Interest 2,000.00
0430 · Development Fee 0.00

4400 · Rev Interest  
0820 · ST Homeowner Prop Tax relief 1,220.00
0880 ST Other 0.00
1060 Grants 304,586.00

1128 Federal: USDA (Strike teams) 110,000.00
1200 Revenue Other Govt. 0.00

1321 Transfer from Reserves (Allocated) 0.00

1350 Transfer from Reserves (Unallocated) 0.00
1744 Misc Inspections or Services 0.00
1940 Misc Revenue 154,318.74

1942 Misc Reimbursement 13,000.00

Total Revenue 985,095.49

Expense  
300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 0.00

303000 · Perm Employees/Elect Official 156,290.80

303001 · Temporary Employees 81,818.00

303002 · Overtime 62,500.00

303004 · Stipends 182,000.00

303020 · Retirement 1,093.87

303021 · O.A.S.D.I. 20,567.13

303022 · Medi Care 4,939.87

303030 · Vacation, Sick, Holiday 3,679.00

303040 · Health Insurance 9,000.00

303041 · Unemployment Insurance Employer (SUI) 5,506.28

303060 · Workers' Compensation Employer 69,627.00

Total 300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 597,021.95

400000 · Services and Supplies

404021 · Fire Turnouts 22,000.00

404022 · Uniforms 8,000.00

404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 6,940.00

404042 Radio Vendor Payments 0.00

404043 · Dispatch Fees-Contract 2,000.00
404060 · Food & Food Products 1,700.00
404080 · Household Expense-Station Supplies 250.00

404083 - Laundry 200.00
404084 - Expendable Equipment 50.00
404085 · Refuse Disposal 2,000.00

404087 · Exterm / Fumgn Services 500.00

404100 · Insurance Premium 57,109.88
404140 · Manit. Equipment 1,000.00
404142 * Maint. Comm Equipment 0.00

404144 · Maint. Computer System/Software 1,500.00
404145 · Maint. Equipment Parts 200.00

404160 · Veh. Maint. Outside labor 17,770.00

404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 6,000.00

404164 · Veh Maint. Tires & Tubes 6,300.00

404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 3,250.00
404183 · Maint. Grounds 200.00

404197 - Maint Building Supplies 1,300.00

404200 · Medical, Dental & Lab Supplies 4,000.00

404220 · Memberships 4,200.00
404260 · Office Expense 1,951.14
404261 · Postage 250.00

404263 · Subscription Newspaper Journals 100.00

404300 · Professional & Specialized Serv 13,250.00

404304 * Agency fee County/ Lafco 410.00

404305 · Audit & Accounting Services 8,750.00

404313 · Legal Services 5,000.00

404322-Medical Exams 5,000.00

404324 · Medical Dental Lab Supplies 500.00

404335 - Election Dept Services 0.00
404400 · Publications & Legal Notices 500.00

404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 1,650.00
404463 - Equipment Telephone Radio 150.00

404500 · Special Dept. Expense 31,645.00

404502 · Educational Materials 1,700.00

404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 500.00
404538 - Software 0.00

404539 - Software License 19,000.00

 Page 1 of 2
MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 12 of 13



 3:23 PM
 4/22/2024
 Accrual Basis

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Budget 2022 -2023

 July 2022 through June 2023

Copy of April Single Column 042024

Final Budget  
w/April Mods July 23 - June 24

404600 - Transportation & Travel 1,000.00
404602 - Mileage Employee Private auto 0.00

404606 · Fuel Purchases 27,400.00

404609 · Staff Development 0.00

404617 Staff Development Non 1099 0.00

404700 · Utilities 15,000.00

280,226.02

Total 400000 · Services and Supplies 280,226.02

600000 · Fixed Assets

606020 · Buildings & Grounds 52,080.00

606040 · 606040 Equipment 8,506.00

Total 600000 · Fixed Assets 60,586.00

Contingency & Reserves

7700 Contingency 47,261.52

7800 Transfer to Reserves 0.00

Total Expense 985,095.49

 Page 2 of 2
MFPD  <<04/25/2024>>  Page 13 of 13


	1. Agenda 2024 April 25- JR.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, April 25, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses Mar 26 2024
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses Apr 2 2024
	Sheet1

	5.1.3 Expenses Apr 10 2024
	Sheet1

	5.2 Minutes 2024 Mar 28
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, March 28, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	6. Chiefs Report-March-April 2024 (1)
	7.1 Copy of Purposed April Transfers 4-15
	Sheet1

	7.2 Copy of April Single Column 042024
	April Single Column




